
Memorandum 
City of Lawrence  
Public Works 
 
TO: Diane Stoddard, Interim City Manager 
CC: Scott McCullough, Director of Planning & Development Services 

Mark Thiel, Assistant Public Works Director  
Mark Hecker, Assistant Director of Parks & Recreation  

FROM: Jessica Mortinger, Senior Transportation Planner 
DATE: December 28, 2015 
RE: Accept a LiveWell Community Wellness Grant to fund Bike Repair Stands  
 
Summary 
The Douglas County 
Community Foundation 
awarded a LiveWell 
Community Wellness Grant in 
the amount of $4,383 to the 
City of Lawrence to install 4 
bike repair stands and air 
pumps throughout Lawrence. 
 
Project Description 
The City of Lawrence 
currently has one bike repair 
stand and air pump installed 
at Lawrence City Hall. There 
are two other known bike 
repair stands in Lawrence, at 
the community Mercantile and 
at the KU Ambler Student 
Recreation Fitness Center. 
 
Four additional locations were identified to install the bike repair stands and air pumps: 
Burroughs Creek Trail parking on 15th Street (near playground), the North Lawrence 
Levy Trail Head Parking Lot, Rotary Arboretum Trail parking for SLT, and Library Plaza – 
near parking garage  
  
Funding Breakdown: 
Four Bike Repair Stand and Pump (with shipping) - $5,844 
(Grant Awarded - $4,383, Lawrence Public Works - $1,461) 
Installation: Public Works Staff $1,200 (InKind) 
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Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the LiveWell Community Wellness Grant be accepted and the 
bike repair stands and pump installed. 
 
Action 
Accept the $4,383 LiveWell Community Wellness Grant funding and commit local match 
of $1,461 and staff time to install the bike repair stands and pumps at the proposed 
locations.  

2 
 


